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7 SCHOOLS
TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: mthea Hurt, Director of Human Resources

DATE: August 20, 2025
RE: item for the SEPTEMBER Board Meeting - 2025-2026 Part-Time Counselor -
HMS

Tim Ridley, principal of Mount Washington Middie School, requests the addition of a
part-time counselor to the school's staffing for the 2025-2026 school year. This position
will be for 85 full days. The funding source is Title 1 Funds.

Attachment: Memo from Principal Ridley
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| TIM RIDLEY, PRINCIPAL

Mt. h . KIM LESHER, ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL
Middle
School

To: Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources

From: Tim Ridley, Principal

Date: 8/19/25

Re: Part-Time Counselor Position

Mt. Washington Middle School would like to request to add a part-time counselor
position for the 25-26 school year. This position will be for 85 Full Days and be
fully funded by Title 1 funds. This position was approved by SBDM at our August
meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Tim Ridley
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